
Maitland Fire Rescue 
Department 

 
Will Watts 
Fire Chief 
407/539-6229 
 
Norma Jean Torres 
Assistant to the Fire Chief 
407/539-6229 
 
Chris Morton 
Assistant Fire Chief 
407/539-0774 
 
Vacant 
Division Chief / Training 
407/539-6225  
 
Dennis Marshall 
Fire Marshal 
407/539-6228 
 
Lisa Seymour 
Staff Assistant/Receptionist 
407/539-6226 
 
Michael McDowell 
Battalion Chief – “A” Shift 
407/475-3463 
 
Kevin Hoey 
Battalion Chief – “B” Shift 
407/475-3463 
 
Martin Wohltmann 
Battalion Chief – “C” Shift 
407/475-3463 
 
Station 45/Administration 
1776 Independence Lane 
Maitland, FL  32751 
407/539-6227 
407/599-0858 Admin Fax 
407/539-2920 Sta 45 Fax 
 
Station 47 
1847 Fennell Street 
Maitland, FL  32751 
407/475-3473 (FIRE) 
407/475-3444 Sta 47 Fax 
 
Internationally accredited 
since 2009 through 

 

 

 
 

D I R E C T I V E 
19-02 

 
 

 
 
TO:  All Members 
 
THROUGH: Will Watts, Fire Chief 
 
FROM:  Chris Morton, Assistant Fire Chief / Operations 
 
DATE:  February 27, 2019 
 
SUBJECT:       Use of City equipment  
 
 
 
 
Per City Policy 11.14, the use of city equipment while off duty requires 
approval from the Fire Chief. If a member wishes to use department 
equipment, a written request needs to be submitted through their chain of 
command.  
 

Our family helping yours – whatever it takes 


